Rajes (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Classification: Restricted

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Tuesday, 31 January 2023 8:44 AM

admin-d; assignments; SUR

Thio Tse Kiat; Seah Hoon Wah; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 31/01/23

Follow up
Completed

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :-

Additional
WorkShop WorkShop Remarks
SN 0oIC Claim No. Vehicle Name WorkShop Address Contact Ol VEH DOA
1002 BUKIT MERAH Angie
1 3A Automobile LANE 3 #01-73 Yong / 9001
SLK3940S Pte Ltd SINGAPORE 159719 6128
DING 31 CORPORATION
2 AUTOMOTIVE ROAD SINGAPORE
SHC7238A PTE LTD 649825 /9689 1857
Connie
3 BLK 1009 #01-90 Wong/Julia
MT/1204372- SHU FATT BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 Wong /
001 SLS1224Y AUTO WORKS SINGAPORE 159723 62730119
from 2pm as
customer
4 VANTAGE 305 ALEXANDRA waiting
MT/1202180- AUTOMOTIVE ROAD SINGAPORE Clement / (informed no
002 SFB3228) LIMITED 159942 9278 2710 fix timing)
566 WOODLANDS
5 MT/1206312- ROAD (MANDAI Ms Lau / Request at
003 PC7946U CONNECT 3 ESTATE) 8188 4136 10am
SHINGDA
6 EQUIPMENT SHINGDA BUILDING (informed no
MT/1206282- LEASING PTE 10 KRANJI CRESCENT William / fix timing) -
002 XD5419M LTD SINGAPORE 728660 9679 7561 @ 930am
2 YISHUN INDUSTRIAL
7 STREET 1 #02-01
MT/1207394- NORTHPOINT BIZHUB | Victor Wong
001 SKX380X AUTO 101 LLP SINGAPORE 768159 /81821895
39 WOODLANDS
CLOSE
8 CONVERGENCE | MEGA@WOODLANDS KAELYNN /
AUTOMOTIVE #01-24 SINGAPORE JEREMY /
SMV8739E PTE LTD 737856 9888 8119
39 WOODLANDS
CLOSE #01-34/35
9 FORZA MEGA @
MT/1205897- AUTOHAUS WOODLANDS Mike /
002 GBK9803) PTE LTD SINGAPORE 737856 96775772




60 JALAN LAM HUAT
10 MY CAR CARROS CENTRE #05-
CONSULTANT 68 SINGAPORE Mr Daud /
SNB1883K PTE LTD 737869 9391 1482
PREMIER
11 AUTOMOTIVE 60 Jalan Lam Huat
SERVICES PTE #07-43 Singapore Angela Tan /
SMH6124R LTD 737869 9644 3110
PREMIER
12 AUTOMOTIVE 60 Jalan Lam Huat
SERVICES PTE #07-43 Singapore Angela Tan /
SMM5404M LTD 737869 9644 3110
BLK 10 ANG MO KIO
INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A
13 SLP #03-07 AMK
MT/1206717- MOTORING AUTOPOINT Susan /
002 SLU5191X SERVICES SINGAPORE 568047 91004390
THINK ONE 60 JALAN LAM HUAT
14 MT/1205240- AUTOCARE PTE #02-32 SINGAPORE Michael /
002 PC7050D LTD 737869 91288488
Blk 9 SECTOR C #01-
15 42 SIN MING Ms Lim / Ms
BIFROST AUTO INDUSTRIAL ESTATE Lee / Mr Yee
SH9223Y PTE LTD SINGAPORE 575644 /
176 SIN MING DRIVE
16 #03-14 SIN MING
COMPLETE AUTOCARE Joyce Wong
SKU6414) VMS PTE LTD SINGAPORE 575721 / 6455 0012
BLK 10 #01-08 SIN
MING INDUSTRIAL
17 EST SECTOR C SIN
MING INDUSTRIAL
MT/1207061- Carworkz SG ESTATE SINGAPORE Anna Chua /
002 FBQ6681G Pte Ltd 575645 9876 6876 Before noon
160 SIN MING DRIVE, Mr. Joe
18 H C AUTO PTE #05-09 SIN MING Chee /9457
SMT9899E LTD AUTO CITY 0678
HWA SENG 160 SIN MING DRIVE
19 SPRAY #05-11 SIN MING hwee boon /
SDS3268C PAINTING CO AUTOCITY 98630678
KUM CHEW 160 SIN MING DRIVE,
20 MOTOR 05-08 SIN MING Mdm Lim /
SNC8197 WORKSHOP AUTOCITY 64536256
176 SIN MING DRIVE
n POON POONG #05-15 SIN MING
MOTORS PTE AUTOCARE Henry /
EA3273U LTD SINGAPORE 575721 96356799
160 SIN MING DRIVE Raymond
22 VIN'S MOTOR #08-09 SIN MING Teo/
SMW1369E PTE LTD AUTOCITY 64532121
160 SIN MING DRIVE
23 #02-17/#07-12 SIN
YEE AUTO PTE MING AUTO CITY Winni / 6457
SMF3859) LTD SINGAPORE 575722 2625

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Warmest Regards

Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines




(s \Income

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank
you.



